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QUESTION AND ANSWERS

LRPS-2024-9193511 - Stocktaking study on commercial complementary foods in LAC

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

We remind you the review this checklist for a successful proposal submission:

CHECK LIST — PROPOSALS SUBMISSION. X

01

Verify submission of complete technical proposal. DO NOT INCLUDE PRICES
in technical proposals.

Submit BEFORE DEADLINE => 07/11/2024 23:59h (Panama time) send your
technical proposal in a separated e-mail with description LRPS-2024-9193511
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL at: lacro-ops@unicef.org

02

Verify submission of financial proposal using provided Matrix.

Submit BEFORE DEADLINE => 07/11/2024 23:59h (Panama time) send your
financial proposal in a separated e-mail with description LRPS-2024-9193511
FINANCIAL PROPOSAL at: lacro-ops@unicef.org

03

If sending by e-mail, verify to submit proposals to the right e-mail address
LACRO-OPS@UNICEF.ORG

04

Anticipate the submission of proposals to avoid last-minute delays or technical
difficulties that may cause late deliveries and therefore INVALIDATION of
proposals. "A few seconds after deadline is considered LATE delivery."

Information to submit;

1. Inthe file 5.LRPS-2024-9193511.pdf you will find instructions for proposal submission.

2. In the pages 3,4 and 5 of that documents you will find the REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR
SERVICES FORM that must be submitted completed and signed in your technical proposal.

3. Besides of the above in your technical proposal you must attach:

a.

b.

C.

The company should have a valid registration custom brokerage service within Panama
and/or outside of Panama inside the LAC region

The company should have a valid registration for transportation of goods services within
Panama and/or outside of Panama inside the LAC region

Company should have valid commercial licenses and tax registration as per Panamanian
legislation

Annual turnover, 2022 & 2023certified Audit statement, other financial records. Capital
threshold of USD 100,000 or above.

Liability and cargo valid insurance agreement/s documentation to cover the company
assets, staff, and customers

Review the Technical criteria matrix on pages 10 and 11 of the documents 2. Annex B
TORS CPCF STUDY IN LAC and attach any other document that may allow UNICEF
to evaluate accordingly.

4. The file 3.MDM Template.xIsx completed and in Excel format (focus on points 2 and 3 -
VENDOR INFORMATION), should be sent in your technical proposal.
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Q&A

Please find the responses in red to the following questions, received during the pre-bidding conference
and the period opened that purpose:

Q1: Where do we submit our proposals?

Al: Proposals are to be submitted to lacro-ops@unicef.org; the financial package (your offer's quotation)
must be sent in a separate email from the technical package. Make sure the emails' weight is not so much
that an email may not come through.

Q2: I can't express interest in this opportunity in UNGM.

A2: The button to express interest in UNGM does not function; omit it. Simply submit your proposal by
email to lacro-ops@unicef.org by the deadline provided.

Q3: Si bien el TDR menciona que los “CPCF were defined as commercially produced foods or beverages
specifically marketed as suitable for feeding children below 36 months of age, not including infant formula
or other breast milk substitutes”, para algunos grupos de alimentos es ambiguo y se podrian incluir por
ejemplo los yogures y postres de leche. ¢ Existe alguna informacion adicional para delimitar su alcance?

A3: Sugerimos revisar un estudio similar que se llevé a cabo en

Asia y el Pacifico que incluye detalles sobre los CPCF que se incluyeron en el estudio: First foods in a
packaged world: Results from the COMMIT consortium to protect young child diets in Southeast Asia:
Maternal & Child Nutrition: Vol 19, No S2

Los detalles se pueden encontrar aqui:

e Benchmarking the nutrient composition and labelling practices of dry or instant cereals for older
infants and young children across seven Southeast Asian countries - Bassetti - 2023 - Maternal &
Child Nutrition - Wiley Online Library

e Benchmarking the nutrient composition and labelling practices of commercially produced ready-
to-eat purées and meals for older infants and young children across seven Southeast Asian
countries - Bassetti - 2023 - Maternal & Child Nutrition - Wiley Online Library

e Benchmarking the nutrient composition and labelling practices of finger foods and snacks for
older infants and young children across seven Southeast Asian countries - Pries - 2023 - Maternal
& Child Nutrition - Wiley Online Library

Q4: Para el componente 1 del Mapeo Normativo: se contard con el apoyo de las oficinas locales de
UNICEF vy los stakeholders recomendados por UNICEF para el relevamiento de las normativas, o se
considera que se deben presupuestar horas para la identificacion de la normativa legal de los distintos
paises.

A4: Se deben presupuestar horas para la identificacion de la normativa legal de los distintos paises. Las
oficinas de pais de UNICEF podrian hacer sugerencias muy puntuales, pero el equipo consultor seria el
responsable de cada uno de los pasos de la gestion y la calidad de este mapeo.
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Q5: ¢Se puede postular un consorcio de instituciones como proponentes?

A5: Si, pero se tiene que designar una institucion responsable que asuma el liderazgo, firma,
responsabilidad y administracion del contrato con UNICEF. El involucramiento y los insumos de las otras
instituciones en el estudio se considerarian responsabilidad de la institucion responsable del contrato con
UNICEF.

Q6: ¢El aval de un comité de ética se gestiona durante la ejecucion del convenio?

AT: Si, la institucion responsable debera preparar la documentacion para la aprobacion del comité de ética
una vez que el contrato se haya firmado y UNICEF haya aprobado el protocolo del estudio.

Q8: ¢ La propuesta puede remitirse en espariol?
A8: Si.

Q9: ¢En relacién a la revision documental del componente 1, qué alcance se espera tenga las cuestiones
politicas?

AQ9: Este componente del estudio se enfoca a aspectos normativos, politicas publicas y evidencia cientifica
asociadas a la tematica descrita en los ToRS.

Q10: Hemos enviado ya nuestra propuesta, pero no hemos recibido noticias.

A10: las propuestas no se abren hasta después de haber vencido la fecha limite para la presentacion de
postulaciones. Ahi inicia el proceso interno de UNICEF de valoracion de las propuestas recibidas,
incluyendo la verificacion de su validez (si se reciben tarde o en forma incorrecta, quedan invalidadas), la
fortaleza de la parte técnica de las ofertas validas mediante un panel de expertos y la competitividad de la
cotizacion econdmica de aquellas ofertas validas cualificadas por el panel técnico. Al final del proceso se
notifica a los postulantes sobre el resultado del proceso.
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